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1210 Brighton conditions of approval

Tom Errico <thomas.errico@tylin.com> Thu, Sep 8, 2016 at 11:37 AM
To: Helen Donaldson <hcd@portlandmaine.gov>

Hi Nell — Based upon improvement plans at the Brighton Avenue/Riverside Street intersection associated with the
Dirigo Plaza project, it is my recommendation that the subject project make a $5,000 contribution towards the
implementation of traffic signal modifications in lieu of implementing the required changes as required under the
Planning Board’s condition of approval.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Best regards,

Thomas A. Errico, PE
Senior Associate
Traffic Engineering Director
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Please consider the environment before printing.

From: Helen Donaldson [mailto:hcd@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2016 9:17 AM
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To: Tom Errico <thomas.errico@tylin.com>
Subject: Re: 1210 Brighton conditions of approval

[Quoted text hidden]

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=f75a4d2e64&view=pt&cat=Development%20Review %2F Brighton%20Ave.%20- %201210%20(Hampton%20Inn)&se...  2/2


mailto:thomas.errico@tylin.com

